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TO: Fall 2021 Curriculum Committee

FROM: Department of Communications & Performing Arts

DATE: 16 September 2021

RE: Change in Course Description for THA 5100 - Play Analysis

The Department of Communications & Performing Arts is proposing a change in Course
Description for THA 5100 - Play Analysis:

FROM: Through consideration of a selected number of outstanding plays and musicals in
theatrical history, and the study of various productions given these plays, students gain
understanding of the plays and appreciation of the production problems involved. Relevance of
the plays to the contemporary stage, screen, and television production will be explored.

TO: This course explores essential reading, imaginative and analytical skills necessary for the
theatre artist to interpret works of dramatic literature. Through the study of selected plays &
musicals from the 19th, 20th and 21st centuries, students will critique and assess a diverse set of
theatrical works, representing a variety of theatrical genres and playwriting styles, in order to
develop and apply analytical reading and creative thinking skills necessary for the theatrical
craft. Overall, the course serves to introduce students to significant works of theatre, through
scripts and representative productions, in order to highlight the techniques and tools necessary
for emerging theatre artists to interpret the playwright’s work with creativity, integrity and
vision.

Rationale for Change:

The change in course description more accurately reflects course content and more clearly
differentiates the course from other theatre arts performance courses, thus aiding with
articulation and transfer.
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